
 

 

Date: 7th April 2016 
 
Our Ref:169957.16.HM 
 
 
FAO: Steve Atkins 
By Email:  
 
Thames Water 
Kidderpore Reservoir 
Platt’s Lane, NW3 7PQ 
 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
Re: High level vegetation clearance and tree works  
 
Further to your request and my subsequent visit please find below a quote for the specified works. 
 
Item  

 
 



   
 

   



 
T2 – Ilex  T1 – Ash belonging to West heath lawn tennis club 
 
 
Our NPTC qualified tree surgeons consisting of 1no climber, 1no aerial rescue and 1no groundsman will carry 
out the following scope of works. 
 

 Cut  back hard all high level ivy up to a height of 4m back to the perimeter boundary as indicated on 
the above map 

 T1 – Cut back overhanging limbs of large tree to boundary up to 10m or when branches no longer 
overhang the reservoir boundary. Owner’s permission will be required to work on this tree. 

 All other trees to be pruned back to boundary from ground level 

 All waste to be chipped and removed from site 
 
 
Works will be completed by fully trained, qualified operatives. Waste will be disposed at a licensed facility 
unless otherwise specified. Price is inclusive of all labour, materials and delivery charges.  
 
If trees are subject to a Tree Preservation Order or are situated within a Conservation Area, consent will be 
required from the Local Planning Authority before works can commence.  We are happy to make this 
application on your behalf. Works to neighbouring trees will require the owner’s written permission. 
 
Please note that quotations submitted for approval are valid for a period of 30 days, after which time a 
review may be required. 
 
We hope this meets with your approval and look forward to your instruction, in the meantime if you have 
any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Hamza Mould 



Contract Manager 
07885 476 223 

 


